## **Historic Sites Survey**

.

80002274

D DINUE D P.

State of Mississippi Department of Archives & Histor P. O. Box 571, Jackson, MS. 3920

	,,,		
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:	NAME: Rogers House		
1-1/2 story frame residence with undercut gallery supported on square	STREET NO: Silver Creek inc		
columns. Raised 2 feet on brick piers, double-leaf front and rear entrance doors, panelled wainscoting along front gallery. Original mantels in both front rooms, enclosed staircase off of center hall. Wainscoting with chairrail in center hall. Ell added to southeast end of rear facade.	TOWN/VIC: 01d Silver Creek Church		
	COUNTY: Lawrence		
	BLOCK/LOT: Mrs. Clara Rogers		
	PRESENT OWNER:c/oMrs. Ben HaywoodADDRESSRt. 1, Box 701		
	PRESENT USE: vacant Eighty-four, Penn. 15330		
	FORMER USE: residence		
	DATE: 1850		
ALTERATIONS:	STYLE: Greek Revival		
	ARCH/BUILDER: Elisha Rogers		
	SOURCE OF DATE: style and land records		
OUTBUILDINGS: Small crib, store across lane.	ENVIRONMENT: rural		
Small Clib, store across lane.	LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE		
LANDSCAPE FEATURES:	NEIGHBORHOOD		
Surrounded by open fields, immediate area overgrown for protection of	LOCAL X STATE		
property. Large pecan trees, camellia bushes, boxwood and azealeas in yard,	NATIONAL		
row of cedars across lane. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE	PHOTOS		
The Rogers House is architecturally significant as one of 3 Greek Revival/			
vernacular style houses in Lawrence County. Stylistic features include the undercut gallery supported on square columns, panelled wainscoting along			
the gallery and in the center hall, and double-leaf entrance framed by			
transom and sidelights.			
Historically the house is associated with Elisha Rogers, an early settler			
of Lawrence County and owner of this property by 1830. By 1835 Rogers had acquired 160 acres in this section and eventually possessed all of the			
northeast and southeast quarters. His prosperity enabled him to build			
one of the county's finest houses, representative of the cotton planter's			
lifestyle in the flat bottom lands of the Pearl. The residence has been owned by the Rogers family since its construction. Elisha Rogers originally			
bought this property from John Ross, one of the county's earliest residents.			

## SITE OR AREA PLAN WITH NORTH ARROW AND SHAPE OF STRUCTURE:

CONTINUATION:

The Ross' log house stood near the Rogers house as late as 1908, but is no longer extant.

PHYSICAL CONDITION:

Fair

THREATS:

VERBAL BOUNDARY DES	CRIPTION: S27-T7N-R20V

A lot 500' square with house at center of southern boundary.

ACREAGE:	less than 5 acres		
UTM REF:			
	A 1 5 7 8 4 6 8 0 ZONE EASTING	3 4 9 3 8 7 0 NORTHING	
·	c [ 1 ] [ ] 1 ] 1 ]		•
FORM PREF	PARED BY:		DATE
Jody	Cook	$\checkmark$	April 1980

 $\mathcal{N}_{\mathcal{C}}$ 

SEP 29

τ.